
From: Audra Burton
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Billy D
Subject: FW: Fanning C -141
Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:48:29 PM

 
 
Audra L. Burton
Operations Assistant-New Mexico
110 S. Halagueno Ste 1
Carlsbad, NM 88220
 
Office/ cell #432-448-5323
Fax# 575-689-8323
audra@pyotewatersystems.com
 
 

From: Audra Burton [mailto:audra@pyotewatersystems.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2014 7:42 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Jerry Burton; Billy Ducet
Subject: Re: Fanning C -141
 
​Good morning Mike,
 
  Just spoke to Sheldon from Talon, He will be there after lunch to do soil
 sampling at the Fanning. Usually takes up to 2 weeks to get sample back.
 
Thank you,

Audra L Burton
 
New Mexico District
Pyote Water Solutions, LLC
office / cell~432-448-5323
fax~575-689-8323
email~audra@pyotewatersystems.com 
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On Wed, Jun 4, 2014 at 7:23 AM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
 <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:
Good Morning Audra,
 
This will work fine. I know Talon ( and everyone else in the oil patch) is pretty busy, but I bet
 they can get someone on it pretty quick.
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 
From: Audra Burton [mailto:audra@pyotewatersystems.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 5:32 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Jerry Burton; Billy Ducet
Subject: Fanning C -141
 
Hello Mike,
 
  Let me know on this form if it is correctly filled out. I did my best on it, (I
 think).  I tried to get ahold of Sheldon at Talon, but him and the other two
 people that do the soil sampling were at the same location to day per the
 receptionist. I left him a message and I also emailed him to get someone
 out there ASAP. I sent along the C141 form to him as well. I will get with you
 tomorrow when I hear back from Sheldon at Talon.
Audra L Burton
 
New Mexico District
Pyote Water Solutions, LLC
office / cell~432-448-5323
fax~575-689-8323
email~audra@pyotewatersystems.com 
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